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Dear Mr. Baskin: 

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE TESTING OF RELIEF AND SAFETY VALVES - NUREG-0737,ITEM 
II.D.1 (TAC NO. 67322) 

Re: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit No. 1 

We have completed our review of your responses to NUREG-0737 item II.D.1, 
"Performance Testing of BWR and PWR Relief and Safety Valves." The enclosed 
Technical Evaluation Report (TER) was prepared byEG&G Idaho as consultant to 
the NRC staff. The NRC staff has reviewed the TER and endorses its findings 
with respect to San.Onofre Unit No. 1..  

As shown in detail in the TER, SCE has met all of the requirements for 
NUREG-0737 item II.D.1 with the exception of the items summarized in Section 
5.2 (pp. 26 and 27) of the TER.  

You are requested to address these items which we consider to be not fully 
resolved at this point and have your response available on-site for future 
audit. You are requested to have all aspects of this item fully resolved and 
any additional corrective action completed by the end of fuel cycle XI 
refueling.  

Please advise us when you are prepared to show us your response to each of the 
items identified in Section 5.2.  

Please contact us should you have any questions regarding this matter.  

Sincerely, 

original signed by 

Charles M. Trammell, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects - III, 
IV, V and Special Projects 

Enclosure: TER 

cc: w/enclosure 
See n xt page 
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UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 
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cc 
Charles R. Kocher, Assistant Mr. Jack McGurk, Acting Chief 

General Counsel Radiological Health Branch 
James Beoletto, Esquire State Department of Health 
Southern California Edison Company Services 
Post Office Box 800 714 P Street, Office Bldg. 8 
Rosemead, California 91770 Sacramento, California 95814 

David R. Pigott Mr. Hans Kaspar, Executive Director 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe Marine Review Committee, Inc.  
600 Montgomery Street 531 Encinitas Boulevard, Suite 105 
San Francisco, California 94111 Encinitas, California 92024 

Mr. Robert G. Lacy 
Manager, Nuclear 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS 
U.S. NRC 
P. 0. Box 4329 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Mayor 
City of San Clemente 
San Clemente, California 92672 

Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 
County of San Diego 
1600 Pacific Highway Room 335 
San Diego, California 92101 

Director 
Energy Facilities Siting Division 
Energy Resources Conservation & 
Development Commission 

1516 - 9th Street 
Sacramento, California 95814 

Regional Administrator, Region V 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 
Walnut Creek, California 94596


